Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 12:34 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Cc: Clarkson, Robert - FS!S; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, RE: Quick clarification

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore,

I polled all persons here involved with grants, and it appears Rains did not receive a new brand
order form. Apparently, since this was not a “new” application and there was not an assigned IIC, the
normal triggers were not tripped. We are sending Dr. Clarkson FSIS form 5200-7 number A 104906

today, by UPS, to present to Mr. Rains. Thank you for the information. We have received no contact from
Mr. Rains since our last update. That is all.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

ericthompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412

OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 9:59 AM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cc: Cochran, Catherine - FSIS

Subject: Fw: Quick clarification

Eric, did the District provide Rains with the forms to order brands after the final walk through?

From: Cochran, Catherine - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 02:08 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Gilmore, Keith ~ FSIS
Subject: Quick clarification

Hi Keith,

Quick question—I know NM and IA have been given the paperwork, etc to order brands. Is that the case with
MO too?

Having had their walk through, it makes sense that they would have it, but | haven’t made note of it anywhere
as far as | can tell.

Thanks!
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Cathy

Cathy Cochran

Public Affairs Specialist

Office of Public Affairs and Consumer Education
Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
Room 1175 - South Building

Washington, DC 20250

Phone: (202) 690-0428

Cell: (202) 527-0607

catherine.cochran@fsis.usda.gov

www.youtube.com/USDAFoodSafety
www.twitter.com/usdafoodsafety
www.fsis usda.gov
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